Guam Legislature Clerks Office

From: Speaker Won Pat [speaker @judiwonpat.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2013 12:03 PM

To: Guam Legislature Clerks Office

Subject: Messages and Commurnication (email)
Attachments: DPW Activity April 22-26, 2013.doc

5/1/2013 5/1/2013 Department of Public DPW Activity Report for April 22-26

Works 2013 (Email/Electronic copy)
(SEE ATTACHED FOR THE DOCUMENT)

e~ FOrwarded message ~--------

From: Antoinette C. Cruz <antoinette cruz@dpw.guam.gov>

Date: Wed, May 1, 2013 at 11:06 AM

Subject: Department of Public Works Activity Report April 22-26, 2013
To: eddiecalve@yahoo.com, ray.tenoric@guam.gov

Hafa Adai,

Attached is DPW Activity Report for April 22-26, 2013.

Thank you.
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Antoinette Cruz
645-3131

Ufisinan I Etmds Ge’helo’Gi Liheslaturan Gudhan
Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat Ed.D.
Kumiten Idukasion yan Laibirihan Publeko

Committee on Education and Public Libraries & Women's Affairs
155 Hesler Place, Suite 201, Hagatna, Guam 96910

{671) 472-3586 Fax:(671)472-3589

www.guamiegisiature.cam / speaker@judiwonpat.com
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Eddie Baza Calvo

Gorereson of G

Ray Tenorio

Department of Public Works: April 22-26, 2013

There was an average of 113 school buses operational.
The Building Permits Section issued 17 building permits and 7 occupancy permits.

Transportation Maintenance Division serviced 21 buses. There are 2 buses being worked
on continuously, pending availability of engines and/or parts.

The Building Maintenance crew were active on 39 projects, including:

Working on the newly renovated One Stop Center at DPW - painting,
cleaning up, assisting with the window shutters;

Government House — assess drains on the 2™ floor to detect source
of foul odors;

Assisting Parks & Rec troubleshoot power supply for lighting system
for basketball court at the Liguan Park in Dededo.

The Office of Highway Safety submitted written testimony in support of the Universal
Helmet Law. The staft of this section also began preparations for the upcoming “Click It
or Ticket” campaign, scheduled to launch with a Proclamation Signing on May 13, 2013,
followed by radio and TV talk shows, outreach programs to daycare centers and
elementary schools on child protective services; and, at the high schools island-wide,
outreach on the seatbelt law, “Operation Buckle Down,” will also take place.

The Highway Maintenance crew continued to clean and paint the raised median along
Route 1 (AAFB-Gayinero Road); poured concrete and installed base course, formworks
and WWF reinforcement to come into ADA compliance (across George Washington
High School, Mangilao), and assisted the villages of Santa Rita and Merizo for their
respective fiestas.

For information on our Highway Programs, please visit
WWw.guamtransportationprogram.com.

A Calve Tenorio Initiative



